

HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD APPOINTMENT BALLOT

Openings: **One (1) Opening – (City Residency Required)**
 • **1 partial term ending 6/1/2021**

Applications: **Three (3) Applications**


PLEASE INITIAL YOUR SELECTION

NAME OF APPLICANT	Comm. Arreola	Comm. Hayes-Santos	Comm. Simmons	Mayor Poe	Comm. Johnson	Comm. Ward	Comm. Warren
Blount, Kali (6/6/19 – 6/1/2021) *appointed to CRC							
Bruce, Marlon (6/6/19 – 6/1/2021) *applied to CRC							
Larsen, Christine (6/6/19 – 6/1/2021)							
READVERTISE FOR ADDITIONAL APPLICANTS							



HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

BOARD DETAILS



OVERVIEW



SIZE 9 Seats



TERM LENGTH 36



TERM LIMIT 2

Nine (9) members; three (3) year terms. TWO CONSECUTIVE TERM LIMIT [Reference Ordinance No. 2842 (03/28/83); Ordinance No. 3541 (Name Change) (06/12/89)]. CITY RESIDENCY REQUIRED.

All members of the board shall be residents of the City. One (1) member shall be a registered architect. The City Commission shall, when possible, appoint a representative from each of the following areas of expertise: 1) History; 2) Real Estate and/or Real Property Appraisal and/or Finance; 3) Urban Planning and/or Law; 4) Engineering and/or Building Construction; and 5) Landscape Architecture.

The responsibility of the Historic Preservation Board (HPB) shall be to: 1) update the official inventory of cultural resources and submit recommendations and documentation to the City Commission; 2) develop programs to stimulate public interest in urban neighborhood conservation policies and goals; 3) advise property owners concerning funding and grant sources which might be available for the identification, protection, enhancement, perpetuation, and use of historic, architectural, archeological, and cultural resources; 4) cooperate with city, county, regional, state and federal government agencies in planning proposed and future projects to reflect the concerns and policies expressed in this article, and assist in the development of proposed and future land use plans; 5) advise property owners and local governmental agencies concerning the proper protection, maintenance, enhancement and preservation of cultural resources; 6) advise the City Commission concerning the effects of local governmental actions on cultural resources; 7) review and recommend sites, buildings, structures, objects, areas and districts, both public and private, for listing on the local register for historic places; and otherwise further the objectives and purposes defined in section 12-2 of the Gainesville Code of Ordinances.

Agendas and Minutes can be found at the following link:
<https://gainesville.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx>



AGENDAS AND MINUTES ARE LOCATED

DETAILS










ORDINANCE

Reference Ordinance No. 2842 (03/28/83); Ordinance No. 3541 (Name Change) (06/12/89)



City of Gainesville
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD

BOARD ROSTER

 RICHARD SCOTT DANIEL 1st Term Apr 07, 2016 - Jun 01, 2019 Email: rscottodaniels2012@gmail.com 352-538-0325 352-376-7824	Appointing Authority City Commission Position Vice-Chair
 DANIELLE M MASSE 1st Term Oct 20, 2016 - Jun 01, 2019 Email: dmmasse@yahoo.com Mobile: (401) 640-0284 Address: 730 NE 9th Ave Gainesville, FL 32601	Appointing Authority City Commission
 KYRA N LUCAS 1st Term Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020 Email: kyralucas4@gmail.com Mobile: (561) 284-3339 Address: 4000 SW 23rd Street #1-301 Gainesville, FL 32608	Appointing Authority City Commission
 ERIC W BARKHURST 1st Term Aug 16, 2018 - Jun 01, 2020 Email: ericbarkhurst55@gmail.com Home: (561) 692-0427 Home: (561) 744-9960 Address: 4869 SW 64th Rd Gainesville, FL 32608	Appointing Authority City Commission
 BILL WARINNER 5th Term Nov 01, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020 (352) 514-2336 Address: 305 NE 5th Avenue Gainesville, FL 32601-5403	Appointing Authority City Commission Office/Role Chair Category Architect & Realtor
 JAMES JAY D. REEVES JR. 7th Term Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020 (352) 284-4399 Address: 305 NE 5th Avenue Gainesville, FL 32601	Appointing Authority City Commission Position Chair Category Preservation Architect
 MICHELLE A. HAZEN 2nd Term Nov 16, 2017 - Jun 01, 2020 (352) 219-2033 Address: 430 NE 9th Avenue Gainesville, FL 32601	Appointing Authority City Commission
 1st Term N/A - Jun 01, 2021	Appointing Authority City Commission
 VACANCY	Appointing Authority City Commission

Profile

K Richard		Blount
<small>First Name</small>	<small>Middle Initial</small>	<small>Last Name</small>

krb.board@acha-fl.com
Email Address

401 SE 6th Terrace		
<small>Street Address</small>	<small>Suite or Apt</small>	
Gainesville	FL	32601
<small>City</small>	<small>State</small>	<small>Postal Code</small>

Ward

District 1

Mobile: (352) 219-0508	Home:
<small>Primary Phone</small>	<small>Alternate Phone</small>

Shands Hospital	Staff RN
<small>Employer</small>	<small>Job Title</small>

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

- City Plan Board: Submitted
- Development Review Board: Submitted
- Gainesville Housing Authority: Submitted
- Gainesville/Alachua County Regional Airport Authority: Submitted
- Historic Preservation Board: Submitted
- Regional Transit System Advisory Board: Submitted
- State Housing Initiatives Partnership: Submitted

Primary Phone Type

Cell

Alternate Phone Type

None Selected

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

My educational background includes Urban Studies undergrad major, a Masters of Urban & Regional Planning (/c AICP designation), plus long affiliation with organizations such as the Nat'l Low Income Housing Coalition and the Nat'l Ass'n of Housing & Redevelopment Officials. I have served on numerous boards/committees of local government since 1990 and find it to be a fertile area for citizen input.

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

African American

Gender

Male

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board Committee?

Profile

Marlon
First Name

C
Middle Initial

Bruce
Last Name

marlonbruce2@icloud.com
Email Address

1000 SW 62nd BLVD
Street Address

APT 1913
Suite or Apt

GAINESVILLE
City

FL
State

32607
Postal Code

Ward

District 3

Mobile: (347) 844-2457
Primary Phone

Business: (352) 598-7362
Alternate Phone

Employer

Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

- Board of Trustees of The Consolidated Police Officers' and Firefighters' Retirement Plan: Submitted
- Citizens Advisory Committee For Community Development: Submitted
- Gainesville Code Enforcement Special Magistrate: Submitted
- Gainesville Housing Authority: Submitted
- Gainesville/Alachua County Regional Airport Authority: Submitted
- Historic Preservation Board: Submitted
- Pension Review Committee: Submitted
- Utility Advisory Board: Submitted
- Charter Review Commission: Submitted

Primary Phone Type

Cell

Alternate Phone Type

Cell

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I am interested in serving my community and ensuring that Gainesville is a place where everyone can feel apart of the larger picture. I would like to be of use to the city by being a voice for our historic sites and for city employees. I also want to add a diverse voice to the conversations of development and affordability in our city.

[CareerResume.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

[Current_Resume.docx](#)

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

African American

Gender

Male

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?

MARLON BRUCE

1000 SW 62nd Blvd, Unit 1913 Gainesville, FL, 32607 (347) 844-2457 marlonbruce2@icloud.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Results-oriented Political Science and Economics major currently attending Santa Fe College, with 2+ years of work experience. Aiming to leverage a proven knowledge of political, policy, and media landscapes, issue briefings, and research skills to successfully fill the necessary role. Frequently praised as focused by my peers, I can be relied upon to help achieve the organization's goals.

EDUCATION

SANTA FE COLLEGE
GAINESVILLE, FL

A.A. Political Science Candidate (Expected graduation Dec 2019)

- Relevant Course: International Relations, Political Theory, Model United Nations
- Award And Honor: Distinguished Delegate Award, Best Position Paper Award
- Extracurricular Activity: Student Government Association (SGA), Young Americans for Liberty

WORK EXPERIENCE

CITY OF GAINESVILLE REGULAR ELECTION 2019, GAINESVILLE, FL
Mayoral Candidate, Jan 2019 – Mar 2019

SANTA FE COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT, GAINESVILLE, FL
Attorney General, Jun 2018 – Dec 2018

Senator, Aug 2017 – Oct 2018

CHUCK CLEMONS FOR FLORIDA HOUSE, GAINESVILLE, FL
Intern, Jun 2018 – Nov 2018

SANTA FE COLLEGE YOUNG AMERICANS FOR LIBERTY, GAINESVILLE, FL
Vice President, Sep 2017 – Jun 2018

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Social Media
- Speech-writing
- Area-focused Research

REFERENCES

References available upon request



MARLON C. BRUCE

1000 SW 62nd Blvd, APT 1913, Gainesville FL, 32607

(347) 844-2457

marlonbruce@icloud.com

OBJECTIVE

To operate in a high-paced environment where I can use my knowledge and experience to help customers.

EXPERIENCE

The Pavilion on 62nd

Leasing Specialist (June 2018 – February 2019)

- The Pavilion is a fair-housing apartment complex in Gainesville, FL
- My primary duties included interacting with existing and potential residents, touring vacant units, explaining pricing and fees, generating leases, and ensuring a certain amount of units were leased every month
- As one of the most senior members on the team, I was responsible for coordinating the work of Community Assistants, forming proposals for leasing and marketing targets, and maintaining records on potential/current lessors.

Lowe's Home Improvement

Customer Service Associate (April 2017 – May 2018)

Hollister Co.

Brand Representative (August 2016 – February 2018)

- My primary duties were to interact with all customers, operate the cash register, provide one-on-one support when requested, and ensure that a certain amount of sales were made each week.

EDUCATION

- Santa Fe College

Political Science Major – GPA: 3.01 (August 2017 – Present)

- West Port High School

High School Diploma – GPA: 3.76 (August 2013 – May 2017)

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

- Mayoral Candidate – City of Gainesville Regular Elections 2019
- Most Leases Signed – The Pavilion on 62nd
- Most Tours Given – The Pavilion on 62nd
- Intern – Re-elect Chuck Clemons for State House 2018
- Santa Fe College Student Government Attorney General
- Santa Fe College Student Government Senator
- Magna Cum Laude Graduate – West Port High School

Profile

Christine
First Name

Middle Initial

Larsen
Last Name

christinelarsensalt@gmail.com
Email Address

814 NW 24th Ave
Street Address

Suite or Apt

Gainesville
City

FL
State

32609
Postal Code

Ward

District 2

Mobile: (352) 256-1720
Primary Phone

Home:
Alternate Phone

Employer

Activist
Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

- Gainesville Art in Public Places Trust: Submitted
- Bicycle Pedestrian Advisory Board: Submitted
- Citizens Advisory Committee For Community Development: Submitted
- City Beautification Board: Submitted
- Gainesville Cultural Affairs Board: Submitted
- Historic Preservation Board: Submitted
- Nature Centers Commission: Submitted
- Public Recreation and Parks Board: Appointed
- Tree Advisory Board: Submitted
- Wild Spaces Public Places Citizen Oversight Committee: Submitted

Primary Phone Type

Cell

Alternate Phone Type

Not Specified

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I love nature and I love Gainesville! I want to help improve Gainesville for everyone!

Upload a Resume

Please upload a file

Demographics

Ethnicity

None Selected

Gender

None Selected

Are you a City of Gainesville Employee?

Yes No

Are you a City of Gainesville Intern?

Yes No

Are you currently on a City Advisory Board/Committee?

Yes No

BPAB

If yes, which Advisory Board/Committee?